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MEMORANDUM
TO: Council Members
FROM: Charlie Grist

SUBJECT: Presentation and discussion with Susan Stratton

Susan Stratton is the executive director of the Northwest Energy Efficiency Alliance
(NEEA). NEEA works in collaboration with its regional funders and other partners to use the
market power of the region to accelerate the innovation and adoption of energy-efficient
products, services and practices. NEEA initiatives have delivered over 700 average megawatts
of low-cost energy savings since 1997, accelerated the adoption on new technologies, advanced
codes and standards and provided key market research and coordination in support of regional
efficiency initiatives.

Ms. Stratton took the reins of NEEA in January of this year after a stint at the Energy
Center of Wisconsin and as a utility regulator in Wisconsin and Virginia. She will brief the
Council on NEEA activities and direction.

g:\council mtgs\2012\may\stratton neea cm.docx

851 S.W. Sixth Avenue, Suite 1100 Steve Crow 503-222-5161
Portland, Oregon 97204-1348 Executive Director 800-452-5161
www.nwcouncil.org Fax: 503-820-2370
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